FRD.001.00001896

From: Chris Bendall [ AR

Sent:  Sun, 14 Feb 2021 20:05:24 +1100 (AEDT)

To:  Darryl Brown [

Cc: Angus Llewellyn

: Myles Farley| Laura Binnie

. "Tasha Smithies” . Sarah
. Peter Meakin

. Craig Campbel

» Samuel Moncur

. Karen Bunting

Alexandria Funnell . Chris

Harrisor

; Mike Mulgrev

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval

I think we need to see what is in Sam’s story.
Let’s reassess tomorrow at 8 once the story is up.
Having a promo on socials is not essential - especially not if it brings risk.

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Feb 2021, at 7:44 pm, Darryl Brown ||| N ot

The 30 second Network promo is in an Avid bin ready to go but has not been sent to anyone.
This can be actioned when required tomorrow morning for on air.
Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor
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From: Angus Llewellyn
Sent: Sunday, 14 February 2021 7:39 PM

To: Myles Farley G - ©innic [

Cc: Tasha bmlthles_(hns Bendall_; Sarah Thornton
I © << M siin N o> o I o< Moncur
I it Carpbe!| I < en 5.t n: I D1/ ©rown
I ~<xandria Funne S ke Mulgrew I Chrs

==

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval
On 14 Feb 2021, at 7:30 pm, Myles Farley || N NN -

CLP

Myles Farley
Senior Legal Counsel
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